Snyder Township Board of Supervisors Regular Monthly Meeting March 28, 2024

The monthly meeting was called to order by Chairman Michael Holt in the Snyder Township Building, 15706 Route 28, Brockway, Pennsylvania at 7:00 PM. Chairman Holt welcomed everyone and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Supervisors present were Michael Holt, Ronald Freemer, and Jeremy Bassetti. Township Officials present were Secretary-Treasurer Sarah Anderson, Roadmaster Joe Puhala, Auditor Jake Rindosh, Township Water Authority Rep Frank Uhl, Code Officer Jeff Knapp, Solicitor Ross Ferraro, Fire Chief Mike Hoskavich and EMA Coordinator Terry Fustine.

Correspondence included,

A letter from DEP notifying the Township of Rosebud Mining Company's permit revision to add 150.6 acres to current permit at Kocjancic Mine.

Secretary, Sarah Anderson, attended the Meet Senator Dush and Funding Opportunities Introduction on March 27th. A lot of good information was received for grants and loans.

The minutes from the February meeting were approved as read.

The Treasurer's Report was read with balances as of March 30, 2024. General Fund balance \$555,444.70; Liquid Fuels Fund balance \$161,818.28. Ronald Freemer motioned to acknowledge all supervisors receiving the Treasurer's Report with Jeremy Bassetti second. All supervisors voted yes and the motion carried.

Public Participation

Sharon Fustine thanked the road crew for sweeping the roads.

Tour de Brockway coordinator, Matt Oknefski, asked the Board for permission to use township roads during this year's bike race on July 6th.

Michael Holt motioned to permit the use of township roads for the Tour de Brockway Race with Jeremy Bassetti second. All supervisors voted yes and the motion carried.

Township Reports

Code Officer Jeff Knapp was absent.

EMA Coordinator Terry Fustine reported on activities for March and requested an equipment list from Roadmaster Joe Puhala.

Fire Chief Mike Hoskavich was absent so Terry Fustine reported on March's activities.

The Roadmaster reported on the road work and equipment maintenance for March. Roadmaster, Joe Puhala, requested purchasing cement blocks. He will have a quote for next meeting.

The solicitor was not present.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Auditor, Jake Rindosh, reported the audit was finished and everything went well.

Michael Holt motioned to accept the 2023 Audit with Ronald Freemer second. All supervisors voted yes and the motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

The COG limestone and road oil bids were reviewed by the Board. Michael Holt motioned to accept the lowest bids for #8 and PA-2A limestone from Woodland Equipment & Supply with Jeremy Bassetti second. All supervisors voted yes and the motion carried.

Michael Holt motioned to accept the lowest bid for CRS2 road oil from Midland Asphalt with Ronald Freemer second. All supervisors voted yes and the motion carried.

Michael Holt motioned to accept the lowest bid for MC70 road oil from Midland Asphalt with Jeremy Bassetti second. All supervisors voted yes and the motion carried.

Ronald Freemer motioned to close Mary Fremer's mastercard account and open one for Secretary, Sarah Anderson with Jeremy Bassetti second. All supervisors voted yes and the motion carried.

FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER

None

ADJOURNMENT

Ronald Freemer motioned to adjourn at 7:34 P.M. with Jeremy Bassetti second. All supervisors voted yes and the motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sarah Anderson
Secretary-Treasurer, Snyder Township Jefferson County